
p

Meyers, Robert COE

From: Meyers, Robert COE fN Q 09 t-
Sent Tuesday, June 01, 2004 4:23 PM
To: ‘nbOniske@wsh-Iaw.cOm’
Subject: Miami Lakes question

Nina,

Per our discussion, I am of the opinion that elected officials in Miami
Lakers who are running for re-election may vote on matters relating to
the 2004 elections, such as changing the date for the elections. Under
the County Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance, a voting
conflict would not be created, as these officials do not stand to
benefit from or be enhancedby this action.

If you wish to discuss this matter with me in more detail, please
contact me at your convenience.

Thanks,

Robert
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